"~ McPhelim T (Thomas)

From: Goodwin K (Katherine)

Sent: ' 05 May 2016 10:23

To: ' ' McPhelim T {Thomas) _

Subject: | _ RE: Media Buying tender - CARR (FSS Agreement)
Hi'Tormmy

This is pretty comprehensive and very helpful thanks. Yes 'm- happy to proceed with your
recommendation on this basis. | ‘

Kind regards
Katherine-

Katherine Goodwin

Head of Communications & Marketing

Food Standards Scotland ' _
Pilgrim House, Old Ford Road, Aberdeen, AB115RL .
01224 285120 ‘
07780 227431

katherine.goodwin@fss.scot

foodstandards.gov.scot

From: McPhelim T (Thomas)

Sent: 05 May 2016 08:55

To: Goodwin K {(Katherine)

Subject Media Buylng tender - CARR

Hi Katherine

[ have attached the contract award recommendation report (CARR} which identifies Republlc of
Media as the winning tenderer. 1'd be grateful if you could review the contents and let me know if
you wish to proceed with the recommendation.

<< File,: FSS 2016 005 - Media Buying - CARR.docx' >>

Regards

Tommy

Tommy McPhelim

Central Government Procurement Shared Services — Scottish Procurement
The Scottish Government
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